


Moreni is a town in Dambovita
County, at about 20 km from
Targoviste, the capital of the
county.

Numbering over 20,000
inhabitants, Moreni is the
second LARGE TOWN of the
Dambovita County.
Geographically, Moreni can be
located near the intersection
of parallel 45 DEGREES NORTH
with the meridian 25 DEGREES
WEST .




First write testimony about Moreni was on 18. June
1584 when the King Petru Cercel reinforce the
propriety of lady Caplea and hers nephews Badea
and Calota, above the villages Draganesti and
Moarile .

In time the village was taking in possession for the
Margineni abbey, and then is separated from the
abbey by the reform of the king ALEXANDRU IOAN
CUZA.

In the same time the Stavropoleos land come
into propriety of the peasants who were working
the land.

The economical and social life of the city was
permanently modified, the most important modify
was in 1904 when the first oil-derrick was build in
the area.

First written testimony about Moreni village
was with the name Moarile (Mills),
because at that time in the area were a lot of mills
on Cricovul Dulce river. From 1661 the city is known
as Moreni . This area becomes in 1691 the first oil
exploitation from Romania, and the third in world.
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OTHER PLACES FROM MORENI
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Moreni saw from above













